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Champagne, Rick

From: Toftness, Jennifer

Sent:  Monday, February 15, 2010 2:05 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: RE: request for draft

Then please draft the bill to remain silent on where the savings will be deposited.
Thank you,
Jenny

Jenny Tofiness
Office of State Representative Robin Vos

63rd Assembly District
(888) 534 0063

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2010 12:59 PM
To: Toftness, Jennifer

Subject: RE: request for draft

If the new fund is created in one draft and the other draft assumes the existence of the fund, we will need to
combine them in some way.

From: Toftness, Jennifer

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2010 12:58 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: RE: request for draft

Thanks. | don't know. | would prefer it stand alone. Do the two drafts need to be combined?

Jenny Toftness
Office of State Representative Robin Vos

63rd Assembly District
(B88) 534 0063

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2010 12:35 PM
To: Toftness, Jennifer; Kreye, Joseph

Cc: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: RE: request for draft

| will take care of it, Jenny. Should | add this to Chris's LRB 4072 or should he add his to my new draft?

From: Toftness, Jennifer

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2010 11:53 AM
To: Champagne, Rick; Kreye, Joseph
Subject: request for draft

02/15/2010
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Heilo,

i'm not sure if the following request falls under “legislature” or “State Finance” so | am sending this request to both
of you:

Rep. Vos would like to draft a bill that forms a commission to be known as the
Waste, Fraud, Abuse, and Oversight Commission with the same makeup as the building
commission - 4 from senate, 4 from assembly (evenly split by party), the governor
and one appointed public member. Advisory members should come from the DOA Budget
Office.

Direct the commission to examine all areas of state government for waste, fraud and
abuse. Direct the committee to make recommendations containing approximate dollar

amounts where savings could be achieved. Recommendations should be presented to the
Joint Committee on Finance by March of the 2011.

Thanks! Let me know if you have any questions.

Jenny
Jenny Toftness

Office of State Representative Robin Vos A’Q/V
63rd Assembly District W§
{(888) 534 0063

02/15/2010
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commlssmn to investigate waste, fraud, and abuse in state government and

make recommendations to the joint committee on finance.
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(COTHIMISSION
Analysig by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill creates a fommittee to be known as the/ Waste, Fraud, Abuse, and
Oversight Commissiorny/ consisting of the governor; two‘/majority party senators; two
minority party senators; two majority party representatives to the assembly;"{wo
minority part ty representatives to the assembly, and a public member appointed by 6(/,
the governorY The commission‘must examine all a as of state government and state L !
programs for evidence of waste, fraud, and abuse No later than"March 1, 2011, the

commissionmust submit a report of its findings and recommendations to the
cochairpersons of the Joint Committee on Financg The report must specify the
amount of savings to the state that would occur if the recommendations contained

in the report were imple?ented Th& cgmmission ceases to exist when it has

submitted the report or on'March 1 Vw "whichever is sooner. A0\
The bill further provides that, in budget deliberations for the'2011-13 fiscal

biennium,fhe Joint Committee on Financg must consider the recommendations of
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For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) WASTE, FRAUD, ABUSE, AND OVERSIGHT COMMISSION.

(a) There is created a committee to be known as the waste, fraud, abuse, and
oversight commission, consisting of all of the following:

v

1. The governorY

2. Two"/members of the majority party in the senate‘:/appointed as are the
members of standing committees in the senate'I/

3. Two"4nembers of the minority party in the senate‘,/appointed as are the
members of standing committees in the senate.

4, No/members of the majority party in the assembly, appointed as are the
members of standing committees in the assembly.

5. Two\{nembers of the minority party in the assembly, appointed as are the
members of standing committees in the assembly.

6. One public member appointed by the governor.

(b) The governor shall serve as chairperson of the commission.

(¢) The department of administration\/shall provide all necessary staff and
support services for the commission.

(d) The commission shall examine all areas of state government and state
programs for evidence of waste, fraud, and abuse. No later than\/March 1, 2011, the

commission shall submit a report of its findings and recommendations to the

cochairpersons of the joint committee on ﬁnance.‘/ The report shall specify the
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amount of savings to the state that would occur if the recommendations contained
in the report were implemented. The commission shall cease to exist when it has
submitted the report or on March 1, @?V/vﬁhoé&r is sooner.‘/

(e) In budget deliberations for the 2011-13 fiscal biennium\,/the joint committee
on finance shall consider the recommendations of the commission contained in the

report submitted to the joint committee on finance under paragraph (d).

(END)

o
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Champagne, Rick

From: Toftness, Jennifer

Sent:  Friday, February 19, 2010 11:36 AM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: LRB 4333

Hi Rick,

| need to ask for a change to LRB 4333/1 Could you remove the sentence that makes the commission dissolve
after March 1, 2011. My boss wants it to still exist even after the recommendations are presented.

Thanks,

Jenny

Jenny Toftness

Oftice ot State Representative Robin Vos
63rd Assembly District

(888) 534 0063

02/19/2010
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AN Act relating to: creation of the Waste, Fraud, Abuse, and Oversight

Commission to investigate waste, fraud, and abuse in state government and

make recommendations to the Joint Committee on Finance.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill creates a committee to be known as the Waste, Fraud, Abuse, and
Oversight Commission (commission), consisting of the governor; two majority party
senators; two minority party senators; two majority party representatives to the
assembly; two minority party representatives to the assembly; and a public member
appointed by the governor. The commission must examine all areas of state
government and state programs for evidence of waste, fraud, and abuse. No later
than March 1, 2011, the commission must submit a report of its findings and
recommendations to the cochairpersons of the Joint Committee on Finance (JCF).
The report must spec1fy the amount of savings to the state that Would occur lf the

he bill further provides that, in budget deliberations for the 2011-13 fiscal
biennium, JCF must consider the recommendations of the commission contained in
the report.
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

SECTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) WASTE, FRAUD, ABUSE, AND OVERSIGHT COMMISSION.

(a) There is created a committee to be known as the waste, fraud, abuse, and
oversight commission, consisting of all of the following:

1. The governor.

2. Two members of the majority party in the senate, appointed as are the
members of standing committees in the senate.

- 3. Two members of the minority party in the senate, appointed as are the

members of standing committees in the senate.

4. Two members of the majority party in the assembly, appointed as are the
members of standing committees in the assembly.

5. Two members of the minority party in the assembly, appointed as are the
members of standing committees in the assembly.

6. One public member appointed by the governor.

(b) The governor shall serve as chairperson of the commission.

(¢) The department of administration shall provide all necessary staff and
support services for the commission.

(d) The commission shall examine all areas of state government and state
programs for evidence of waste, fraud, and abuse. No later thar; March 1, 2011, the
commission shall submit a report of its findings and recommendations to the

cochairpersons of the joint committee on finance. The report shall specify the
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amount of savings to the state that would occur if the recommendations contained

in the report were implemented. ¢PRe-ecmiisstorr shaill ceas® to exist-when it jL

briittedtHe repotf or on-Mafth 1-203%1_whichevaris seex©

(e) Inbudget deliberations for the 2011-13 fiscal biennium, the joint committee
on finance shall consider the recommendations of the commission contained in the
report submitted to the joint committee on finance under paragraph (d).

(END)




Duerst, Christina

From: Toftness, Jennifer

Sent:  Wednesday, March 31, 2010 9:20 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-4333/2 Topic: Waste, Fraud, Abuse, and Oversight Commission

Please Jacket LRB 09-4333/2 for the ASSEMBLY.

3/31/2010



